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	Town/City:  
Georgetown

	Place: (neighborhood or village):



Town Center




	Address: 
7 School Street

	Historic Name:
Charles E. & Ann S. Jewett House

	Uses:
Present: 
single residence

	Original: 
single residence

	Date of Construction:  ca. 1875

	Source:  deeds, historic maps

	Style/Form:   
Gothic Revival

	Architect/Builder:  
unknown

	Exterior Material:

	Foundation:  
brick

	Wall/Trim:  
vinyl clapboards

	Roof:  
asphalt shingles

	Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  


none

	Major Alterations (with dates):  


1 sty addition on rear


1 story addition on westerly side

Wall dormer added on easterly side


Vinyl siding added


Window sash replaced



	Condition:  
good

	Moved:  no  FORMCHECKBOX 
 
yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Date:


	Acreage:    0.28 acre

	Setting:   This house is sited on the northwest side of School Street on a lot with mature trees. The area is a mix of residential, institutional, and commercial uses.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   

The Charles E. & Ann S. Jewett House is a story-and-a-half wood frame dwelling located on the northwest side of School Street southwest of West Main Street.  The front-gable facade contains an entrance with a hood mounted on scrolled brackets offset by two windows.  Two windows are evenly spaced across the upper story.  The roof creates deep eaves over the walls; any surviving decoration has been concealed under vinyl siding.  The plan of the house has two principal rooms on the easterly side with an entry, stair hall and secondary room on the westerly side.  A shed-roof wall dormer has been raised on the easterly side of the roof.  A one-story rear ell appears original, but it has been greatly enlarged by a one-story addition on the rear.  A one-story wing on the westerly side of the house has been completed much more recently.  
The house is sited along the easterly line of the small rectangular lot with a yard on the westerly and northerly sides.  A parking area is located in the southwesterly corner of the lot.  

The Charles E. & Ann S. Jewett House is an altered example of late-19th-century middle-class domestic architecture in the village.  It is designed in a form and style found in villages throughout Massachusetts.  Built ca. 1875, the house is a contributing component of the village district.
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    

In June 1869 Charles R. White sold the 45-square-rod parcel on which 7 School Street was built to Ann S. White Jewett, the wife of Georgetown insurance agent and stationer Charles Edward Jewett.
 Nothing is yet known about White, but he probably was related to Ann Jewett, who was born in Bath, New Hampshire about 1813 and was the daughter of Jacob Marsh and Melinda Cox White. The lot then bordered the West Main Street properties of Otis Thompson and Eben Hobson, who in the 1880s sold the rear parts of their lots to dentist Thomas Whittle, who built 5 School Street. Before that house was built about 1885, this house was numbered 5 School Street.
Born in Rowley in 1827, Charles E. Jewett was the son of Jacob F. and Julia Merrill Jewett. The 1850 census shows the family in the Marlboro section of Georgetown; both Charles and his father were working as shoemakers. In 1853 Charles Jewett married Mary Ann S. White, and by 1870 he was working as a boot, shoe, and fancy goods dealer and lived on North Street. The couple had one son, Charles S., born in 1853.  In 1874 Ann S. Jewett paid $2,200 to Edward P. and Martha J. Wildes for the double house next door at 9 School Street and obtained a $2,200 mortgage on the combined properties from the Georgetown Savings Bank.
  It was probably at this time that the School Street house at was built.
The 1885 directory shows Charles E. Jewett as a dealer in stationery, periodicals, and insurance and living at what was then numbered 5 School Street; the 1880 census identifies him as an epileptic and records that his wife Ann was running the stationery store; her sister Mary White was keeping house for them. The Jewetts remained in the house until Charles’s death in November 1907. His widow Ann then moved into the Wakefield house of her son Charles, a partner in the grocery and bakery of Jewett and Howland in that town. She died there in 1914.
In March 1908, before she moved, Ann Jewett sold 7 School Street to Henry Prescott Poor, who lived at 5 School Street, “together with cottage house and shop standing on said land.”
 Poor owned and no doubt rented the house until January 1919, when he sold it to Annie B. Illsley, the wife of Georgetown native William Adams Illsley. Born in 1878, Illsley was the son of blacksmith J. Adams Illsley, and his older brother Joseph J. Illsley was one of the two people killed in the massive downtown Georgetown fire of 26 December 1884 when crumbling walls fell on them both.
In 1897 William A. Illsley married Nova Scotia immigrant Annie Beatrice Cash, who had emigrated in 1890 and was then working as a skiver in a shoe shop; he was nineteen and she was twenty-three. The couple lived in Haverhill, where Illsley worked as a motorman, until about 1909, when they began to rent 7 School Street from Henry P. Poor. By then Illsley was working as a teamster for Georgetown coal dealer W. E. Atkinson.
 By 1920 he had become a grader in a boot sole shop, by 1930 he worked for a private family, and by 1932 he was employed by the Georgetown highway department. 
In March 1942 Annie B. Cash Illsley died, and William A. Illsley continued to live at 7 School Street probably until his death. By 1942 he shared the house with Albert Blanchard Illsley, born in 1910 and probably a nephew. In the 1950s Illsley worked for Sylvania Corporation, and he and his wife Elizabeth Prescott Illsley owned and occupied 7 School Street until 1970. The house then changed hands five more times before it was acquired by current owners Sandy S. Orins and Andrew J. Hounsome in 2009.
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7 School Street: view from SW

National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Individually eligible             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Eligible only in a historic district
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contributing to a potential historic district          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Potential historic district
Criteria:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A        FORMCHECKBOX 
    B        FORMCHECKBOX 
    C     FORMCHECKBOX 
    D

Criteria Considerations:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A      FORMCHECKBOX 
    B      FORMCHECKBOX 
   C     FORMCHECKBOX 
   D      FORMCHECKBOX 
    E      FORMCHECKBOX 
    F       FORMCHECKBOX 
    G

                   Statement of Significance by________Neil Larson_________________________________

                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.
The Charles E. & Ann S. Jewett House is an altered example of late-19th-century middle-class domestic architecture in the village.  It is designed in a form and style found in villages throughout Massachusetts.  Built ca. 1875, the house is a contributing component of the village district.

� Charles R. White to Ann S. Jewett, 9 June 1869, SED 859:192


� Edward P. and Martha J. Wildes to Ann S. Jewett, 4 December 1874, SED 920:57 and Ann S. Jewett to Georgetown Saving Bank, 24 December 1874, SED 920:58. 


� Ann S. Jewett to Henry P. Poor, 9 March 1908, SED 1908:537.


� Illsley’s draft registration card for World War I states that he has “lost one eye.”


� Albert B. and Elizabeth P. Illsley, Prescott AZ, to Patsy J. Brown, 7 School Street, 14 March 1970, SED 5672:492; Donald M. Ball, Wall Twp NJ, and Caryn Christiansen fka Caryn C. Ball to Sandy S. Orins and Andrew J. Hounsome, 14 August 2009, SED 28861:338.
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